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FAX COVER SHEET

TO
COMPANY .
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2009-08-31 13:53:46 PDT
RE Please file with FL SOS Lz
T @ "f\
Y
co 7 -
=0
COVER MESSAGE - N
ST oL -
Tony Burroughs | Spedial Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962 8600 6828, % O
Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.commwww . legalzoom.com | 7083 HolIyonB({_‘A xR
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028 G”o‘& 351
e

This transmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use, .

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the _

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, fealures, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 3:41 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This docurnent was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Sectiox
‘Division of Corporatians

supsecT: NORTH FLORIDA AUTO LLC
' (Name of Limited Liability Company}

The enclosed Arnticles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning thig maiter to the following::

Tony Buroughs

T (Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

:'; r~
{Finn/Company) — % =1
e ~
z2 Z M
7083 Hollywood Bhd., Suite 180 g_’f} >
{Address) wnr [
w2 I
. m=
Los.Angeles, CA 90028 ;ﬂ% § m
{City/State and Zip Code) — O
) - ]—; ©
E — wn
For further information conceming this matter, please call: g ™
Tony Burroughs at(323 ,962-8600 -
(Name of Person) {Arrca Code & Daytime Telophone Number)
Enclosed is 8 check for the following amount: }
[Z1525.00 Filing Pee. [ ]$30.00 Filing Fee & []855.00 Filing Fee & - [Js60.00 Filing Fee,
. Certificate of Stalus Certified Copy Cerlificats of Stalus &
{additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy

(additional copy 18 enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
- Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Divisien of Corporations
. P.O. ‘Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassce, FL, 32314 ’ 2661 Execative Center Clircle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION .
OF
NORTH FLORIDA AUTO LL.

C
Name of { ted Liahi

The Articles of Organization for this Limited.Liability Company were filed on -03/12/2009
Florida document number- L09000024220

-t [
2o B
;@d asggned —‘r\
=
B -
b .
LA
] ) . =< m
This amendiient is submitted 10 anead the foHowing: Mmoo o
g = O
)
A, 'Ifamending name, enter the new name of the limited Kability company hexre: BE
oM W
. , -
"Fhenew name must be distinguishable and-end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation =L1C™or the abbreviation
“L.L.CY
B. If amending the registered agent andior registered office address on our records, enter the name of the new
registered agen tor th regi ice add here: .
MName of New Repistered Agent:

New Remstered Offics Addresa:.

(Enier Floride street address)

. Florida
Ciny)

(Zip Code)
New Repistered Apept's Signaturs, If changing Registered Agent;’

{ fieredy aceeps the appointment asregistered agent and agree lo.act in this capacity. 1 furiher agree to comply with
the pravisions of all siatwtes relgtive 1o .1he proper and complete perforimance of myv duties, and I eow famitiar with and

accept the obligations of my position ay registered.agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F:S. Or, if this document iy
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, Ihereby confirm-tharthe Ihaired lability
company has been molified in wriring of this change:

(If Changing Reglstered Apent, Signuture of Mew Registered Agont)

Page § 0f 2
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13234467473 From: Tany Burroughs

or Managing Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title

MGR_

MGR._.

" If.amending ihe Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter-the-title, name, and address of each Manager

Name Address Tvype of Action
Katherine R Leek 2BAS N.E 41ST STREET [} Add

[} Bemaove

OCAlL A FI_34479

Roderick J Lesk

OCALA Fl. 34479

2845 NE 41STSTREET A

[} Remove

[Jada

[T Remuve

Dated

Towat 20 2008

\
Signature of a member or authorHed repredentan

William Lattin, Manager
. Typed or printed.name of signee

Page 2 of2
Filing Fee: $25.00



